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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Renemer Ramirez Bagang <renemer.bagang@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 10:23 AM
To: Aini Binte
Cc: Ler Yeong Cherng; Esther Lim; assignments
Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D23000623MFCV/PTE/TPD 1)

Dear Aini, 
 
Please do note that our company is no longer with CYCLE & CARRIAGE FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTE LTD. 
 
Now is under the following below: 
 
Kia - Cycle & Carriage Kia Pte Ltd. 
Mitsubishi & Maxus - Cycle & Carriage Automotive Pte Ltd. 
Citroen - Cycle & Carriage France Pte Ltd. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Ren Bagang 
Motor Claims Service Advisor 
330 Ubi Road 3, Singapore 408650 
 
 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore *  330 Ubi Road 3, Singapore 408650 
* DID: +65 6594 9166 * H: +65 8552 3293 *  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 9:37 am 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Renemer Ramirez Bagang <renemer.bagang@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Ler Yeong Cherng 
<mars.ler@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D23000623MFCV/PTE/TPD 1) 
 
This email was sent from outside of your organisation 
 
Insured Vehicle No : GBK6289M 
TP Vehicle No      : SMZ4974Y 
Claim No           : D23000623MFCV 
Workshop Name      : CYCLE & CARRIAGE - FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTE LTD 
Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
Instructions       : Without Prejudice 
 
Created By         : AINI 
Verified By        : ESTHER 
Approved By        : ESTHER 
 
 
 
This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail. 
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DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any 
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 
and/or any of its related corporations. 
 


